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Malave, Erin

From: Kendaii, Nancy [nkendall@dbllaw.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 26, 2010 1:52 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Samocki, Andrew, J.

Subject: SBS Design Center, LLC

Piease change the principal address for SBS Design Center, LLC to 11 Swarthmore, Edgewood, Kentucky
41017.
The Document Number is M10000002242. Thank you.

e )

Nancy Kendall

Bressman Benzinger LaVelle psc
207 Thomas More Parkway
Crestview Hills, KY 41017

nkendali@dbilaw.com
(859) 426-2115 (Direct)
(859) 341-1469 (Fax)

www.dbllaw.com
“The Practice of Exceflence”

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged
information for the use of the designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify Dressman Benzinger LaVelle psc immediately at {859) 341-1881, and delete this email from your computer.

Any statements made herein regarding tax matters, including attachments, may not be relied upon by anyone to
avoid tax penalties and are not to be used or referred to in any publication or marketing materials.




